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RICH FIZGERALD
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

March 31, 2022

Stephanie Hahn, Senior Environmental Engineer
TMS - West Mifflin

1155 Business Center Drive

Horsham, PA 19044-3454

RE: Revised Episode Mitigation Plan — Approved
Dear Ms. Hahn:

Thank you for the revised submission of the TMS - West Mifflin episode mitigation plan to the
Allegheny County Health Department Air Quality Program as required by §2106.06 of Article XXI. The
Department has reviewed your revised submission and we are pleased to inform you that the revised
mitigation plan for your facility at 516 Delwar Rd, West Mifflin, PA 15236 has been approved.

In the event of an episode, please submit all required documentation demonstrating compliance
with your submitted episode mitigation plan to the Department within seven (7) days following the closure
of the episode.

Although your plan has been approved, The Department may conduct further analysis or reviews,
such as modeling, for an impact analysis using the data you have provided. The results could be used to
suggest future modifications to your plan.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, or if we can be of further assistance, please contact
JoAnn Truchan at JoAnn.Truchan@AlleghenyCounty.US or Dean Deluca at
Dean.DeLuca@AlleghenyCounty.US.

Regards;™

JoAnn Truchan, P.E.
Air Quality Manager

DEBRA BOGEN, MD, FAAP, FABM, DIRECTOR
ALLEGHENY COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
AIR QUALITY PROGRAM
301 39™MSTREET ¢ CiLACK HEALTH CENTER ¢ BUILDING 7
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